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wk$8fR2-g2[101. - -  - 
3aquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 
To : Raquel Tully 

cc: Ray Kennedy 

Subject: RE: TJ863 - Verizon International Communications Services Inc. 

I ___ll_.-l l_I  I - II _lll - -  -- 

Monday, April 23, 2007 1 5 3  PM 

%( yle 

57.50 should be applied to RAF, P&l for 2006 and deposited as normal. $200 should be deposited in PSC Trust Fund for 
dlection costs and $300 in the  General Revenue Fund. Thanks. 

*om: Raquel Tully 
ent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:43 PM 
D: Paula Isler 
ubjed: RE: 

?s, but I thought the $500.00 would go into GR or Recovery cost 
--c/- -_ 2 3  

5? 
p- 

- -- - ~- ----..---- 

- rom: Paula Isler 

0: Raquel Tully 
ubject: RE: 

-e- 

! ,  
ent: Monday, April 23, 2007 1:41 PM P-- 

his should be for 2006 RAF. They didn't include the RAF return? 

I received a check for $ 557.50, from Verizon International TJ863. Please let me know how you would like me to deposit this. 

'hanks 


